.. ris Holmauist

From: Berard, Ken <Ken.Berard@tetratech.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2018 7:33 AM

To: Chiris Holmauist

Subject: RE: Inglewood Water Well No. 8 - Next Steps
Chris,

Hope you have been doing well | think that schedule looks very doable.

Ken Berard

Kan Berard, P,

From: Chris Holmauist <CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.coms>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2018 1010 AM

To: Berard, Ken <Ken.Berard@tetratech.com>

Sublect: Inglewood Water Well No. B - Next Steps

Hello Ken:

P would like to coordinate the below draft Inglewood Well No. 8 schedule with vou to see if you have any
comments. You provided us with the attached Preliminary Design Report dated July 2018,

Task Name Duration Start Finish

CITY OF INGLEWOOD WATER WELL DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 949 days Tue 172718 Sat 8f21/21
Well Abandonment & New Well Plan Design 4 emons Mon 5/3/19 Tue 10/1/19
Well Plans Review and Approval 3 amons Tue 10/1/198 Mon 12/30/19
Division of Drinking Water Permit 3 smons Mon 12730718 Sun 329720
Bid & Contract Well Plans & Specs 3 emons Sun 3/39/20 Sat 8/27/20
Construct New Well 12 emons Sat &727/20 Tue /22721
Mew Well Operation Starts 0 days Tus 6/22/21 Tue 6/22/21
Abandon Old Well 2 emons Tue 6/22/21 Sat 8721721

if this schedule looks reasonable we should be starting our design in June. Please let me know what you think about

this.

Chris Holmaouist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 80045




